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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICQO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
Wednesday, April 11, 1973

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Pennzoil Company for a Case No.

dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico.

BEFORE: Elvis A. Utz,
Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

4940




dearnley, meier & mc cormick

209 5IMMS BLDG.eP.O, BOX 10920 PHONE 243-6621¢ ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

1216 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BLCG. EASTSALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

PAGE
3

MR. UTZ: Call Case 494¢0.

MR. CARR: Case 4940, application of Pennzoil
Company for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico.

| MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, Jason

Kellahin, Kellahin and Fox, Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of
the applicant. We have one witness we'd like to have sworn.

MR. UTZ: It's my understanding that Mr. Grace was
concerned about the advertisement inasmuch as it referred to
the South Carlsbad Canyon Pool extension. I asked Mr. Nutter
with regard to this and he thought it might be an extension to
an already established South Carlsbad Canyon gas pool which
consists of the south half of Section 18, 23 South, 27 East,
since this well ig, I don't know, approximately a mile and a
quarter from this well and he considered it might be an
extension. But, he didn't infer that we were going to make
that extension in this case and the case does not call for an
extension to that Canyon grounds. It is made a part of the
already existing pool of the south half of 18. It then, will
be under the nomenclature case later on, probably next month.

MR. WATKINS: Lon Watkins, Carlsbad, appeariig for
Mr. Grace. Mr. Examiner, do I understand from your statement
that the Commission at this time has nothing in its mind nor
dves it propose to make a new pool called the Canyon Pool?

MR. UTZ: We already have a pool called the Canyon

Pool, Mr. Watkins.
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MR. WATKINS: But, do I understand you that this
Canyon Pool is a part of the hearing today?

MR, UTZ: No, sir, it is not.

MR. WATKINS: The extension has nothing to do with
this today? May I ask you, is the Canyon Pool advertised
anywhere? Has any official proclamation been made about it?

MR. UTZ: Yes, it's established, thes south half of
Section 18. Order R-4437, 1/19/72.

MR. WATKINS: Thank you. Is the Panagra Well in
there?

MR. UTZ: I don't know. I really don't know what
well it is.

MR. KELLAHIN: I believe that's Phillips Well.
That's one of the Phillips Drag Wells.

MR. UTZ: Does your map show that?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

MR. WATKINS: Does your map, Mr. Kellahin, have any

of the Panagra Wells in there?

MR. KELLAHIN: Wae show no other completicon in the
Canyon.

MR. UTZ: I assure you, Mr. Grace, that any time
we prorate a gas pool, you'll have plenty of time because

wve'll have a full-fledged hearing. Youw may proceed.

Rikhkk
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J. C. RANEY,
a witness, having bean first Guly sworn according to law, upon
his oath, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Would you state your name, pleasge?

A J. C. Raney.

Q Is that R-a-n-e-y?

A Yes, sir.

Q By whom are you employed and in what position, Mr., Raney?
A I'm employed by Pannzoil at Midland, Texas, as a

Patroleum Engineer.

Q Have you testified before tﬁe 0il Conservation Commission
and made your gqualifications as a Petroleum Engineer a
ﬁatter of record?

A Yes, I have,

MR. KELLAHIN: Are the witness' qualifications
acceptable?

MR. UTZ: Yes, sir, they are.
Q (By Mr. Kellahin) Mr. Raney, are you familiar with the

application of Pennzoil in Case 49407?

A Yes, sir.
Q What is proposed by the applicant in this case?
a Pennzoil Company respectfully requests approval to

recomplete their Mobile *12" Federal Number 1 from an
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Atoka-Morrow gas-gas dual to a Canyon-Morrow gas-gas
dual,

Now, referring to what has been marked as Applicant's
Exhibits, a series of exhibits, 1, 2, and 3, would you
discuss those exhibits in that order, please?

These are the structure maps of the three zones of
interest in thisg particular well. These exhibits are
intended to show the structural position of the zones in
this well in relation to the remainder of the pool and
is an ownership map. On the Exhibit 1, which is marked
1, there is a red arrow pointing to the Mobile "12"
Federal Number 1 located in the north half of Section’lz:
and, on Exhibit Number 3, the Canyon Structure Map, this
is noted with a red arrow and as a proposed recompletion.
Now, then, there was some discussion of the South
Carlsbad Canyon Pool, What well is in that pool,
according to your information?

To my knowledge, that's reported, the only well that has
been completed in the Canyon Zone is the Phillips Drag
1-B located in the south half of Section 18, Township 23
South, Range 27 East.

To your knowledge, this is the only well that has been
completed in the Canyon Zone?

And the multiple completion was granted by the 0il

Conservation Commission Order Number R—-43%6.
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Do you have anything to point out in particular with
these three exhibits?

No, sir, these are strictly for information as to the
structural position and the ownership and the leases in
the area. I might point out that the area on all three
maps as outlined in yellow, these are the acreage which
Pennzoil owns in whole or partially with other people.
Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Number 4,
would you identify that axhibit?

Yes, sir. Exhibit Number 4 is the USGS Form 9-331,
requesting their approval of this recompletion.

Has that been acted on by the USGS as yet?

No, sir, it has not. I subﬁi£ted it to them yesterday.
Referring to Exhibits 5-A, 5-B, and 5-C, would you
discuss those three exhibits?

Yes, sir. Exhibit 5-A is a detailed sketch of the
current wallbore installation. and, as will be noted, in
the right-hand side of Exhibit 5-A, Item Number 16, this
is a Baker Model "G" Loc. Seal Assembly. This particular
item is in the Morrow Formation, which we believe to be
very susceptible to damage from the introduction of
foreign waters. This precludes any other type of
recompletion than the one which we propose to use.

Why is that?
The Loc. Seal Assembly will not hold pressure from below,
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1 and as the pressure in the Morrow Formation builds up,
2 should we go in and attempt to pull the tubing, the long
3 string or Morrow tubing string, and without weight down
4 on the Loc. Seal Assembly, as the pressure builds up in
5 the Morrow, it would blow the Loc. Seal Assembly out and
% 6 blow all the water; thus, creating the possibility of
E 7 very severe damage to the Morrow and the loss of
§ 8 recoverable hydrocarxbons.
5 91 Q What zones are you presently producing in this weli?
% 16| A Well, currently, production from the Morrow Formation
i 11 through the long string of tubing, and through the Atoka
'% 2 12 Zone, and the perforations of each are shown on the left.
§ ;g 13 The Atoka is from 10,842 to 10,868; and, the Morrow is
T €rom 11,453 to 11,539.
W
;% 15| Q Now, you intend to continue producing the Morrow, as I
a”
%é 16 understand it.
ig 17| A Yes,
gé 18| Q Do you intend to abandon the Atoka?
g; 19 A We intend to -- whether it's semantics or not —— we would
;é 20 like to temporarily abandon or abandon the Atoka at this
ég 21 time because of low productivity and higher gas-line
E% 22 pressure there. At some future date, at the time the
é% 23 pressure in the Canyon Zone, which on Drill Stem Test was
§5 24 5900 psi, on initial and final shut-in, reaches the
25 current Atoka shut-in pressure, which we recently ran of

Y
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1 1493 pounds of 72-hour shut-in, when those pressures
2 equalize, then we will request from the New Mexico 0il
3 Congservation Commission and the USGS approval to
4 commingle production downhole in order to improve the
5 total recovery from thig well.
N 6| Q So you only intend to temporarily abandon the Atoka?
E 7! A Yes.
=]
:g 8| Q On Exhibit 5-B, what is shown on that exhibit?
EE 9| A Exhibit 5-B is a general sketch of the current wellbore
.gg 10 installation, and, as said awhile ago, this shcows the
Ei 11 Atoka and Morrow perforations also. It shows the
i% o 12 treatment record of each interval.
é§ gé is Q That's the Atoka and the Morrow?
gg 14| A Yes, sir.
b
;% 15{ Q And that's essentially the same exhibit as Exhibit 5-A,
a*
%g 16 without the detail, is that correct?
w
gg 17 A Yes,
%E 18| Q Now, 5-C, would you discuss that exhibit?
g; 19| A 5-C is a general sketch of the wellbore installation afteyx
é% 20 the recompletion. The little circles you see between the
§§ 21 two Packers opposite the Atoka perforations, this is the
35
EE 22 plugging material whicl we intend to pump intoc the Atoka
D -
z% 23 perforations to plug this off while the work is in
32
%E 24 progress of recompletion.
251 Q Will that, in;gour\opinion, hold the Atoka Formation?
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Yes.

Have you had experience with thuese Unibeads before?
Yes, and these are graded for size, and, as far as
temparature, the melting point of them.
In your proposed completion, in your opinion, will you
get effective separation betwaen the Morrow and Atoka and
the Canyon?
Yes, the separation between the Canyon and the Morrow,
the two proposed recompletion intervals, will be
separated by Packers and by tubing plugs, and this will
be determined by regular and routine packer leakage tests
which is required by the 0il Conservation Commission.
There are methods of determining the communication
between the Atoka 2Zone and the two proposgd recompleted
intervals. That can be determined; but, because of the
possibility of the mechanical problems with the Sliding
Sleeves, and we are referring back to Exhibit Number 5-A,
these are mechanical devices and with continued operation
there is a very good possibility that these would fail
and we would have communications between the intervals.
We would propose not to do this because of the
possibility of permanent communication, and the only way
that it could be repaired, then, would be for a complete
shutoff of all zones and pull everything oﬁt of the

holeae.
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Could that possibly resul: in damage to the three
formations?

Yas, more aspecially toc the Morrow Formation.

Now, referring to Exhibit Number 6, would you identify
that exhibit, please?

Yes, sir. This Exhibit Number 6 is a planned reccmplction
procadure., This is not a datailed procedure, but one
that we feel will suffice, or, if additional information
is desired, I will be glad to furnish it. Item Number 5
is the pulling of the ﬁubing and perforating the Canyon
Zone while the Morrow tubing string is in place. This
will be done with an established perforating technique,
and we have a trade name, it's a Schlumberger Perforating
Gun with a kicker arm and a magnet, and this will prevent
the pcossibility of damage to the two or entry into the
Morrow string of the perforations, and the perforating
gun has a safety device that will not allow the gun to
fire until the kicker arm is fully extended and has the
perforating gun jammed against the side of the casing,
and it has to be completely extended and this will assure
us that we are not against the Morrow tubing string. The
gun will be jammed against the casing and will be
opposite from the Morrow tubing string.

Item Number 13, you say you are dgoing to run a 4-point

back pressure test on the Canyon Zong and a packer
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1 B leakage test?
21 A Yes, sir. These are required by the OCC rules and
3 regulations, and f.he packer leakage tests are for
4 multiple purpose, not only for the Commission but for us,
5 too; and the back pressure teat tellg us the regults of
.'2‘_3 6 our work.
E 71 Q Now, all three of those zones are gas productive, are
8 8 they not?
(3]
OEO 9!l A Yes, sir. The Canyon Zone produces in the only known
% 10 ‘ well in the area, in the Phillips Drag 1-B, produces
i 11 right now at a rate of approximately two and a half
% 3 12 million cubic feet per day, plus from 25 to 50 barrels
g ;2 13 of high-gravity condensate. They have what I consider
§§ 14 an unconventional dual in that they are lifting the
;g 15 Canyon Zone through the annulus of the tubing casing,
a”
%é 16 which, to me, is a very inefficient.way to lift the gas
Su
:;g 17 zona that makes the condensate or oil because of the
g; 18 large cross sectional area. What our proposed procedure
3 .
ué; 19 will be will be to lift the Canyon Zone, which we think
pt, %% 20 will make condensate through the short tubing string
o
33 21 through the use of the Sliding Sleeves, and this is the
90
EE 22 Item Number 6 on the left-hand side of Exhibit Number
e
gg 23 5-A. This will be checked for mechanical operation piior
:g
g—':— 24 to any work at all in the well.
25| Q Does the Morrow make any fluids?
;r-,.
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No, sir. We test all of our wells in South Carlsbad on
a monthly basis to determine the total volume of fluid
that they make.

Referring to Exhibit Number 7, will you identify that?
Yes, sir. Exhibit Number 7 is the New Mexico 0Oil
Conservation Commission Form C-102, Well Location and
Acreage Dedication Plat. This plat was originally
submitted when the well was completed in 1968 for the
Mcrrow and Atoka Zones. We are preparing a
Communitization Agreement for the Canyon Zone. This is
in the process of being prepared now.

Now, referring to Exhibit Number 8, would you identify
that exhibit?

This is New Mexico Oil Consarvation Commigsion's Form
Cc-107, application for a multiple completion. In
Question Number 1, the question is as to whether or not
the Commission has heretofore authorized a multipie
completion in the same pools or in the same zones within
one mile of the subject well. The previously discussed
Phillips Drag 1-B has been authorized by Order Number
R-4396, but this well is located 1.68 mile southeast.
It's south of the limits of what is considered in the
question. Item Number 3 showed the proposed perforations

the proposed temporary or abandoned perforations, and

the remaining producing interval.
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Refer%iﬁg to what has bean marked as Exhibit Number 9,
would you identify that exhibit?

Yes, sir. This is a Rate-Time plot of the Atoka Zone

in the Mobile "12" Faederal Number 1 in the South
Carlsbad-Atoka Pool. The production in February was
18,000,000 cubic feet of gas or an average of approximate
625 Mcf a day. I have estimated that in March it would
be making approximately 15,000,000, but it appears that
this is a little bit high. The zone in this well has
taken a drastic drop since the Phillips Drag 1-A was

put on preduction. Their production is very similar to
ours, their pressures and all, in the Atoka, and in their
Phillips Drag 1-A in the north half of Section 18, and
with the continued decline which I have estimated here
and the continued current line pressure, which I suppose
will drop in the future, but at current line pressure now
it is estimated that the maximum or ultimate recovery
from this zone in this well will be 2.9 billion cubic
feet and as of 3/1/73, the cumulative gas production was
2.4 billion cubic feet of gas with the remaining
recoverable reserves of approximately .5 billion. This
might be a little bit low on the estimated reserves, but
it depends on the line pressure. On continued production

as well, we will get down to about 100 Mcf a day.

Now, was the Canyon Zone Drill Stem Tested?
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Yes, 'we ran an extensive Drill Stem Tast on it, and this
particular zone and the Atoka Zone was part of the
reason that this well has 7-inch casing in it. The
stabilized flow rate on Drill Stem Test raised from a
flow of 6.6 million cubic feet, 158 barrels, at a
flowing pressure of 2,000 psi on a 3 £/8 - inch choke.
Plus, 154 barrels of condensate on a half-inch choke with
a flowing tubing pressure of 1400 psi.

What was your final shut-in pressure?

The initial and final shut-~in pressure was 5900 psi.
What will the pressure differential be across the Packer?
What is the Morrow pressure?

The Morrow pressure is approximately 3100 psi; This was
a pressure measured on Drill Stem Test, and, as I have
previously testified, they are sometimes a little bit
nard to put your finger on whether they are correct or
not, but this was a measured bottomhole pressure.

In youar opinion, will the pressure differential between
the two zones cause any problems?

No, not with our mechanical setup which we have in the
wellbore now.

Now, as you have testified, you do later plan to again
produce the Atoka?

Yes, sir, with proper approval fr~u the Oil Conservation

Commission and the USGS, which, this is a Federal lease.
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Q In your opinion, will the approval of this application

have any adversa aeffect on any offsetting operator?

A No, it will not.
Q Will it prevent wastae?
A Yes, sir. It will prevent waste and will improve our

current incoma from this lease and will probably offer
some information that will be valuable in evaluating
other leases. And; as originally planned by Pennzoil,
prior to the time I came to work for them, it was their
plan at that time to recomplete in the Canyon Zone when
the Atoka Zone was depleted, as is now the case.
Q Were Exhibits 1 through 9 inclusive prepared by you or
utder your supervision?
A Yes, sir.
MR. KELLAHIN: At this time, I would like to offer
into evidence Applicant's Exhibits 1 through 9.
MR. WATKINS: May it please the Examiner.
MR. UTZ: Do you have an objection to the exhibits?
MR. WATXINS: Yes, I have an objection, particularly
to all of the maps and spacifically to Exhibit 2, wherein it
is depicted on the map that the Grace Panagra Well is in the
Morrow, whereas it is in the Tisco Canyon; andthe Antweil, as
depicted on the exhibit, shows that it is in the Morrow, when,

in fact, and in truth, it is in the Strawn.

THE WITNESS: Which well, the Antweil?
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MR, KELLAHIN: Section 21.

MR. UTZ: And you say it is in the Strawn?

MR. WATKINS: Cisco Canyon.

MR. UTZ: Are you saying the Grace Gopogo Number 2
is --

MR. WATKINS: Nou, that's Grace Panagra.

MR, UTZ: Where is it?

MR. WATKINS: 1In the Cisco Canyon. The Panagra is
in Section 11, Mr. Examiner.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner pleasge, if the

records of the Commission so show that those are as he states,

we have no objection to changing them. I don't feel that it ha%

any bearing on the application being heard at this time.

MR. UTZ: As far as this case is concerned, I agree
with you. Insofar as the Texaco Panagra Number 1 is concerned,
we have already changed that in our proration schedule and
recognized it as a Cisco completion; so, the Examiner is aware
that as far as that well is concerned, this map is in error,
Mr. Raney. As far as the Cisco arqument, as well as the
Antweil in Section 21, we will racognize the objection with
the fact that we don't think that it has any bearing on this
dual completion in any way.

MR. WATKINS: Well, I want to let my objections go

to all of the exhibits offered by the applicant.

THE WITNESS: Sir, the color code production legend
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down here is not shown for anything but identification
purposaes, and it does not play in any way on the structure
maps. These wera interpreted as to the zones and it is
strictly for informational purposes as to what wells are
producing.

MR. UTZ: It's for the purposes of showing that you
have a Canyon completion here on the dual completion, is that
correct?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, and that was the only one
that I knew of.

MR, UTZ: Applicant's Exhibits 1 through 9 will be
entered into the record. The objection of Mr. Watkins will be
so noted in the record also.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. WATKINS:

Q Mr. Raney, this well you are talking about =--
MR. UTZ: On which exhibit?
MR. WATKINS: I am talking about Exhibit 5-aA, I
believe it is.
MR. KELLAHIN: That's Number 1, I think.
Q (By Mr. watkins) Referring to Exhibit 1, Mr. Raney,
with particular reference to the Grace Panagra in Saection
11 and the Pennzoil Mobile Federal in Section 12, now,
the distance between those two wells is less than a mile,

ig it not?
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No, it is at least one mile.

All right, sir.

Assuming that they are at standard locations.
Referring to Exhibit Number 7, who is this Communitizatiof
Agreement with?

It's with our owners within this tract, which we have in
existence a Communitization Agreement for the Morrow and
Atoka Zones already in effect. These walls have been
producing since August of '69. All this Communitization
Agreement that is being prepared, it is being amended to
include the proposed completion interval.

I assume that such agreement is of record w.ith the 0il
and Gas Commission?

Yes, 8ir, you can bet your bottom dollar that it is, it's
on the record.

Now, with reference to Exhibit Number 8, Mr. Raney, in
which is listed the offset operators to the lease on
which this well is located, did you write each of them
about that?

Yes, and in Question Number 6 on here, "Were all
operators listed in Item 5 above notified and furnished
a copy of this application? Yes or no." The answer is
yes. Then, "If answer is yes, give date of such
notification."” The date is shown as 4/9/73.

Which was last Monday?
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1| A Monday.
2 MR. UTZ: How did you notify them, Mr. Raney?
3 THE WITNESS: By mail.
4| Q (By Mr. wWatkins) Registered mail?
S| A Ne, sir.
~ 6 MR, UTZ: You mailed it on the 9th?
[ .
= 7 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
| —
o
tg 8! Q (By Mr. Watkins) Did you mail it yourseli, sir?
EE 9| A No, sir, I don't mail stuff. I wrote the letter ang
}
= 10 signed it, the secretary mailed it.
= b]
E% 11| Q You don't know whether she mailed it or not, do ycu?
—_
o )
= 2 12 { A Well, she is pretty efficient.
. - :
@ 5,
4% 9 13| Q Mr. Raney, please bear with me, sir.
%o
:e 14 | A Yes, sir,
¥ o 15| Q You testified awhile ago as to pressure under the
2 Z
o .
o w
50 16 Unibeads.
[¢ 2 4
o ow
@« I R
5 17| A Yes, sir.
. @
EE 18] Q What pressure were you referring to?
b
mul
i 9] A The pressure in the Atoka Zone now, 72-hour shut-in
I3
%o
s 20 pressure, was 1493 psi on 2/15/73. This was a 72-hour
s
83 21 build-up to determine if there was anything that we
oo
EE 22 could do to this zone to maybe restimulate it to check
o+
EE 23 for damage, and the pressure which we -- If you would
5z
s 24 like to get into a more detailed discussion of our
25 recompletion procedure, we plan to pump these Unibeads in

T
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and displace them with ten pounds of brine, take them to
a shut-in wellhead pressure of 1,000 pounds; the purpose
in this is very detailed and it's a very technical
reason for doing this, but I would be glad to discu3ss it.
If you would, discuss it.
The reason for doing this is to eliminate the possibility;
wWhen wWe open up this Canyon 2Zone, assuming it is 5900
pounds and that's all we can assume, we want this
preséure to be high enough when we displace this ten
pounds of brine out of the hole with 11.3 pounds per
gallon mud, that the difference in the rate of the 11.3
pounds perx gallon_mud and the ten pounds brine water will
not be overcome and drive these Unibeads back into there
and break down the Atoka Formation. And, at that time
we have calculated t¢his to be 1,000 pounds surface
pressure plus the hydrostatic. But, this is a little
bit more than is needed, but we need a2 safety factor in
there because we are looking at some pretty high pressure
but, from information which I have received from
éhillips, this pressure will probably not be there when
we perforate the Canyon. However, we want to be in a
position that we can hold it.

The Canyon requires treatment before it will come
on around, and we have a good cement job up over this

and we shouldn't come around; but, we want to make sure

[
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of this, This is not a spur-of-the-moment thing. 1I've
been working on this since the lst day of October.

MR. WATKINS: Mr, Examiner, I am just advised by
Mr. Grace that we have not baen allowed to adequately defend
or present our side of this matter, nor have our engineers been
given the opportunity to go over these various things, and we
would request at this time a week's adjournment.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, Mr., and Mrs.
Grace have had notice of this hearing, the same notice that is
required by law. Now, inscfar as any notice shown on the form
on Exhibit 8, I believe thét pertains solely to a situation in
the rule of the Commission where you are applying for
administrative approval. There is no regquirement on any
operator who has a hearing set before the Commission and
advertised as such to give notice to anyone. The Commission
gives notices through its publication of notices in Santa Fe
and in the county where the land is situated.

Now, to say they haven't had an opportunity would
only be based on the fact of lack of notice; but, if they had
a lack of notice, it certainly is no fault of Pennzoil.

MR, WATKINS: I might add, Mr. Examiner, in line
with this, that we certainly have not been furnished with any
of these exhibits prior to this hearing, and, as was pointed
out awhile ago, 6ne of them at least is an aerroneous exhibit,

shows the formations in which two of the wells are purportedly
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MR. UT2: 1In that respect, Mr. Watkins, 1 can say
I have not been furnished cc¢pies of these exhibits, nor is it
a requirament of an applicant to furnigh the exhibits before th%
time of hearing. So, I am sitting here just as cold as you are
with no --

MR. WATKINS: No, sir, not that cold.

MR. UTZ: In as far as notification is concerned,
do we need to check our mailing list to see if Mr. Grace is on
the mailing list?

MR. CARR: We can do that if you want.

MR. UTZ: Why don't we do that,

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, in connection
with that, that is not an official notice, I point out under
the statutuas.

MR. UTZ: Well, we will see if he is on the mailing
list. I have been informed, Mr. Watkins, that this was
advertised in the Eddy County paper; that is an official notice}

THE WITNESS: Mr. Examiner, this is not anything
that we feel will hurt anyone in any way either by procedure or
at tha producing rate or anything else. We are not begging,
all we came to do was show what our case was and request
approval for this because it was my understanding that we were
further away than one mile from the sxisting well which had

been approved. We are not trying to hide anything. I worked
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with four different companies on working up £his-procedure,
and everything is aboveboard; it is a lagal location for all
three intervals, So, we have nothing at all to hide in this
thing; and, the reason this was only sent out Monday, the
notification, and this was not required, as is my understanding
from talking with Mr. Kellahin on previous occasions, this was
sant out as a courtesy and that's all. We weren't trying to
hide anything from not notifying or anything else. 1If I had
any idea that it was supposed to be out, then it would have
gone out sometime way back in March; but everything we have
done here is strictly aboveboard on this thing.
Q (By Mr. Watkins) I ask this question, Mr. Raney: Do
you propose to flare this well?
A No, sir, we don't get much for our gas, we want it to go
down the line.
Q You mean, to sell it?
A Yes, sir, we have a pipeline connection and it will
probably never be flared.
MR. UrZ: And you can clean it up into the line?
THE WITNESS: Yes, sir, with the separation
equipment there., It will be necessary to set up surface
production tanks.
MR, UTZ: He is on the general mailing list?

MR. CARR: Yes.

MR. UTZ: Let the record show that the Graces are
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on the general mailing list, which includes the docket, as well
as Mrs. Harvey, which I understand is an employaee hera.

MR. GRACE: No, she is not.

MR, UTZ: Mr. Watkins, I am somewhat at a loss as to
how you feel that dually completing this wall or opening up the
Canyon might affect Mr. Grace.

MR. WATKINS: I believe I am through with the
witness.

MR, UTZ2: The witness may be excused. Did I
understand that you had a witness?

MR. WATKINS: I baelieve I want to call Mr. Grace.

MICHAEL P. GRACE,

a witness, having been first duly sworn according to law, upon
his oath, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. WATKINS:

Q State your name, pleasa.
A Michael Grace.
Q You are interested, together with your wife Corrine

Grace, in operating gas wells in what is known as the

South Carlsbad Fool?

A Yes.,

Q Mr. Grace, you have several wells in this pool, do you
not?

A Yes, sir.
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1/ Q And you have been operating for some time?
2] A In this pool, yes, sir.
3| @ Now, you heard the testimony of Mr. Raney concerning the
4 pressures that they propose to put on this well that is
< the subject of this hearing today, and you alsc heard Mr.
_E 6 Utz_ asx me what our position was or how we would be
E 7 damaged by the completion of this dual well. Wwill ybu
§ 8 please answer that?
£ 9] a v i i ini i
od Yes, sir, he evaded, in my opinion, the gquestion on what
% 10 the bottomhole pressure would be in pushing these
i u Unibeads into the formation. If that is what he is
_:CEQ g 12 considering doing, the 5900 poﬁnds on the Canyon, and we
g 52 13 have encountered 6500 pounds in the Atoka, he is going to
§% 14 have a bottomhole pregsuxe of an extremely high figure,
3
;g 15 I don't know what it is; and, again, the engineer, Mr.
%g 16 Johnson, is here, and I am sure anybody would hazard a
S
2;’, 17 guaess in these -- It seems the usual procedure around
Eg 18 here is to throw papers that reguire engineering
g; 19 background on the table and expaect people to give off-thet
I
‘;f% 20 cuff opinions as tu what is going on, and I just say,
L e
Eg 21 honestly, we have not arilled successful wells because we
;% 22 did it that way, and I think we should have the
2% 23 opportunity to discuss with Mr. Raney -- and, as a
S

gentleman, he should have discussed this with us before

25{ = we came here -— and, to discuss with him at least what
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type of pressures he is going to use, what the danger to
the formation will be, He claims that this well, which
is not in the same producing formation as the Humble
Grace, ha has complained bitterly that we are draining
his gas and puts charts in showing that, and yet, again,
he is within a reasonable area -- if you want to consider
this type of erroneous draining theory, that he could
definitely do damage to this formation in the Cisco
Canyon. There 1s no indication here, he has made no
attempt, there has been no effort to show what formation
damage could be, what could be the possible error in a
miscalculation.

The general spirit of this room is that everybody
seems to believe if they spend $400,000, they are going
to come up with a producer. Mr. Bush and all the people
on Wall Streat would be much happier. There are
mistakes constantly in this business, there are all kinds
of unpredictable happenings, and I just think we ought to
have the opportunity to examine these maps, to examine
the very complicated completion procedure which he
indicated he had worked on since, I think, last October,
and I think Mr. Raney is a very competent engineer and
I just don't think anyone in this room -- and there are

some very competent peopla here, I'm not talking about

lawyers now, I am talking about engineers -- who would
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consider themselves competent to give you an answer on
whethor this procedure is practicable, is dangerous,
what are going o be the possibilities of liability that
you should insure against.

I donft want to prove anything on this kind of
notification;, whathar it was advertigsed in the Artagia
or Carlsbad paper, and I feel that we ought to at least -1
in my opinion, my feeling as an American, is that we
ought to have a little time to look into this thing, and
the engineer is going to need a little time anywayv before
he gets finished. And, I just feel that maybe it would
be nice if the free winds of America blew in this room
for awhile and everybody hreathed fresh air. And, that's
what I feel that we definitely need to do. Nobody could
give the Commission a qualified opiﬁion from the exhibits
presented here; but, were we in a court that is
suspicious, it's awfully funny that he has the offset
well producing in the wrong zone, which is the only well
that is necessary to this case, and it's awfully funny --

I don't know whether Superior ever received their

notification or Texas Gas and 0il, but I can almost say

that we didn't receive this correspondence.
We are not, I hope, in a suspicious court yet; but,

it seem3 %to me we should be able to examine his

L

engineering prospectus and come to some estimate of it,
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BY MR.

a decent analysis,.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

UTZ:

Q

As I understand it, Mr. Grace, you are fearful of
harming the Cisco Formation or Canvon Formation?

Yes, sir,

In the north half of Section ll, where your Panagra Well
ig, do you have that formation present and capable of
producing?

We have bean producing from it fér eight months. 1In
Artesia, they have it that we are producing and we have
all those exhibits certified.

We have a Panagra Well, at your request, classified as

a Cisco Well.

Cisco Canyon. I believe Mr. Steinhorst wrote out and
somebody in the Commission has written in the Morrxow and
they crossed off Canyon and so forth, and we have no
control over those things.

We have it in the proration unit as a Morrow Well, this
has been corrected, Mr. Grace.

We are grateful in that it makes the divisory a little
less when you start passing the gas back out again. And,|
the Antweil Well is not a Morrow Well either.

I really don't think that has any bearing on this hearing

at all.
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No, nor is ths Antweil Well close enough, in my opinion,
except I think this map is so wrong that we could go to
our files out of the Artesia office, and I think you
would find two more Canyon Wells in this file besgsides the
one that they have admitted to. So, I don't know, maybe
you don't like facts and the truth doesn't make you free,
but we do feel it would be better to have all the facts
on the table and maybe have a little time to put them
there.

Let us say that he did ruin his Canyon or Cisco Formation
in this well. How would that harm you?

I don't know thé pressures he is using. Now, you have a
well that the Union of California drilled a dry hole over
there next to it; when Mr. McKnight and Brunson, I'think,
just within the hearing lately, were very low pressures
from this well ~- it's this kind of thing, it's like
building Ford cars out of stables. I don't think that if
he wrecks this formation like Union wrecked its, I don't
know what's going to happen to a well a mile or a mile
and a half away. I don't know what he would do if he
wreckad the formation. We don't really know what this
Unibead procedure is. I gather Mr. Raney is an engineer.
We have an engineer, we are very glad to sit down and
talk to him about this; but, Mr. Kellahin wéuld like it

swept through to where it goes through. I think we ought

f R I O T I R R ORI T TR IT R EROOII=, S S A
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tc have an opportunity to do a business-like job.

MR. UTZ: Do you have any further testimony, Mr.
Watkins?

MR. WATKINS: Do you have anything further, Mr.
Grace, that you would like to say to the Examiner?

THE WITNESS: No, 1 think you have already
presented it in a lawyer-like fashion, the fact that we feel
that time is necessary and we have to go to the court to get
time if we don‘t get it from administrative procedures here.

MR, WATKINS: I believe that's all that we have.

MR, UTZ: Are there questions of the witness?

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr. Grace, do you understand which zone these Unibeads
will be pumped into?

A As I understand it, as I understood it from his map, I
think they were being pumped to the Atoka Zone because I
think I testified to the fact that we have found 6500
pounds of prassure.

Q You say your Panagra is completed in the Canyon Zone. Is

it being produced?

A I have tastified already, sir, that it has.
Q Is it currently being produced?
A Is there any more ways to say it? I mean, you ask it,

is it being produced? Yes. Ig it currently being
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produced? That is the same thing as you asked before.

It is producing and has been produced for six months.
Q For six months?
A At least. I don't say that's the entire amount, but I

am not giving that testimonvy of this nature here.
MR. KELLAHIN: That's all I have,
MR. WATKINS: You may step down, Mr. Grace.
MR, UTZ: The witness may be excused. Are there

statemants in the casza?

MR. KELLAHIN: I'd like to recall Mr. Raney briefly.

J. C. RANEY,

a witness, having been previously duly sworn according to law,
! upon his ocath, testified further as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr. Raney, you heard Mr. Grace's testimony. In your
opinion, will your operations in any way hurt him?

A No, sir. The intarval which we plan to pump these
Unibeads into, will not, from the information I have,
affect any of his wells because he doesn't have any of
his producing wells in the Atoka. But, we are talking
about in range of the pressure in our well of 1400 to
1500 pounds pressure, and we do not intend to pump these

into the Canyon ai all because this is our proposed

recompletion interval; and, we sure don't intend to
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1 damage his in any way, and the pressure that we are
2| talking about will be sufficient to hold the Canyon
3 pressure; and, with these Unibeads pumped into the Atocka,
4 this is a plugging material which can be removed at a
S later date. But, once they are pumped in there, from the
% 6 technical information available, then you can't move them
E 7 and this is what we are trying to assure. Even if we
§ 8 have no idea or knowledge that we will damage the
oEd a Phillips Well in the north half of Section 18, 23, 27, |
% 10 that sure wouldn't be our intention. Wa would wind up 1
i 11 in a lawsuit if we damage their well. But, the
f:: o 12 procedure that's planned is a sound technical one and I {
= ' 1
§ 52 13 wculd be glad to discuss it with anyone; but, the reason, |
§§ 14 I said, that we had been working with this from the
;% 15 lst of October is the different methods which we have
o °
%g 16 gone through, and it's my personal opinion that this
S
3;’1 17 would damage the Atoka in the entire area much less than
i‘f; 18 the cement would.
g; 19 MR. UTZ: Actually, all you want to do is to plug
%% 20 | off the Atoka with the Unibeads and perforate the Canyon?
:%(2 21 THE WITNESS: :~s.
64 ,
;;‘ 22| Q (By Mr, Kellahin) Which is the zone that the Panagra i
| gg 23 Well is producing in? ?
L |
gﬁ 24 A Yes, sir, and the method in which we will isolate the i
25 Canyon from the Atoka will be through the use of a 11
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1 Packer and through tubing plug and that plug will be

2 set and tested prior to doing any work, to make sure

3 that it will hold.

4 MR, UTZ2: Are there questions of the witness?

5 MR. WATKINS: I have questions from Mr. Grace but

¢! not from this witness. May I recall Mr., Grace briefly?
7 MR, UTZ: Yes.

8 MICHAEL P. GRACE,

9| a witness, having been previously duly sworn according to law,

10 | upon his oath, testified further as follows:

dearnley, meier & mc cormick

1 DIRECT EXAMINATION
. 12 | BY MR. WATKINS:
§§ 13| Q Mr. Graca, you have got something further you wish to
gg 14 state to the Examiner about this matter?
ig 15 A Well, I thought in interest of faéts here, we do intend
5z
§§ 16 to perforate the Atoka and dually complete the Panagra

o
ig 17 Well and there has been a lot of problems with the
%; 18 Commission and a lot of problems of what the complication%
gg 19 of the field are and the result that it hasn't been done.
I
é; 20 It's our intention, and Mx. Johnson is here and can
é% 21 testify to the fact that we have considered perforating
§§ 22 the Atoka in the Panagra and, we asked Mr. Raney for
g% 23 permission on some of these duals and got refused as
25 24 usual; but, I think for the record it should be known

25 that we are not just talking about the Canyon Zone, we

e T (@ onaciae)
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are intevested in the future potential of our Atoka Zone
being hurt.
Q I see.
MR. WATKINS: Thank you, Mr. Grace.
MR. UTZ: Are there statements in the case?
(No response.)

MR, UTZ: The case will be taken undex advisement.

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
I, JOHN DE LA ROSA, a Court Reporter, do hereby certify
that the foraegoing and attached Transcript of Hearing before
the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission was reported by me;

and that the same is a true and correct raecord of the said

proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

SRR N

U COURT REPORTER
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BEFORE THE GCIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

I THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLFED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 4940
Order No. R-4525

APPLICATION OF PENNZOIL COMPANY
FOR A DUAL COMPLETION, EDDY
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORCER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m, on
April 11, 1973, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner
Elvis A. Utz.

NOW, on this 17th day of May, 1973, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(L) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Cormmission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Pennzoil Company, Seeks authority
to recomplete its Mobil 12-Federal Well No. 1, located in Unit B
of Section 12, Township 23 South, Range 26 East, NMPM, Eddy
County, New Mexico, as a dual completion (conventional) tc
produce gas from an apparent extension to the South Carlsbad-
Canyon Gas Pool and from the South Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool
through parallel strings of tubing.

(3) That said well is presently completed as a dual
completion (conventional) to produce gas from the South
Carlsbad-Atoka Gas Pool and from the South Carlsbad-Morrow
Gas Pool, but the Atoka zonz production has declined to a low
state and applicant proposes to temporarily abandon said zone.

{4) That after recompletion, said well will be produced
through two 2 3/8-inch strings of tubing set in packers at
approximately 10,799 feet and 11,345 feet.

(5) That the mechanics of the proposel dual completion
are feasible and in accord with good conservation practices.

(6) That approval of the subject application will prevent
waste and protect correlative rights.
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| Order No. R-4525

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Pennzoil Company, 18 hereby
authorized to recomplete its Mobil 1l2-Federal Well io. 1,
located in Unit B of Section 12, Township 23 Souti:, Range 26
East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico, as a dual completion
(conventional) to produce gas from an apparent extension to
the South Carlsbad-Canyon Gas Pool and from the South Carlsbad-
Morrow Gas Pool through parallel strings of 2 3/8-inch tubing,
with separation of the zones achieved by means of packers set
at approximately 10,799 feet and 11,345 feet.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the applicant shall complete, operate,
and produce sald well in accordance with the provisions of Rule
112-A of the Commission Rules and Regulations insofar as said
rule is not inconsistent with this oxder;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that the applicant shall take packer-leakage ;

tests upoan completion and annually thereafter during the Annual
Shut-in Pressure Test Period for the South Carlsbad Pool.

{2} That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may dcem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-~
above designated.

STATFE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M,,,zw, ey

I. R. TRpJILLO Chairman

/,//
////// e
(AL J, yz{m f
[ 4 v- -
A. L. PORTER, Jr., er & aecretary

SEAL

: dr/




SR

A
L
/k,,f«_’ .t

'
“. Ov__

'\.J— (& r'j’

(IJ' /- '/"-‘;

C{"}U -

P ( ettt q/&t, /

R (M@@wpff -
./7/1/&"&4) M{m (/%ouya»a A ﬂu/
R g T
C/ii’/;?{:é f//vd‘ L Z 3 v /»117/0(«} ,/TIA//LMQ

vi

/7 £ s /:/,@)a »e,/ﬁ/{/ a} '*%:,A-H/ /@,'7?,;4

oo 1) 3 4 —

f”‘--».




#

Eraminer Hearing - Wednesday -~ April 11, 1973 Docket No. 10-73

-3

CASE 4937:

CASE 4683:

Application of Continental 0il Company for special pool rules,

Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
the promulgation of special pool rules for the Bell Lake-Bone Spring
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, including a provision for 160-acre
proration units.

(Reopened)

CASE 4938:

CASE 4939:

CASE 4940:

§§§E 4941 :

In the matter of Case 4683 being reopened pursuant to the provisions
of Order No. R-4286, which order established special rules and regula-
ticns for the West Tres Papalotes-Pennsylvanian Pool, Lea County,

New Mexico, including a provision for 1l60-acre proration units. All
interested parties may appear and show cause why said pool should not
be developed on less than 160-acre units.

Application of Hanson 01l Corporation for an unorthodox location,

Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styied cause, seeks
authority to drill a producing oil well at an unorthodox location 990
feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 2,
Township 9 South, Range 33 East, Vada~Pennsylvanian Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico.

Application of Penroc 01l Corporation for compulsory pooling, a non-
standard proration unit, an unorthodox gas well location, and a dual
completion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Atoka and
Morrow formations underlying the E/2 W/2 and the W/2 E/2 of Seatiomn 11,
Township 24 South, Range 34 East, Antelope Ridge Gas Field exteasion,
Lea County, New Mexico, to form a 320-acre non-standard gas proration
unit in said pools to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an
unorthodox location 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from

the West line of said Section il. Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling said well, a2 charge for the risk involilved, a provision
for the allocation of actual operating costs, and the establishment

of charges for supervision of said well. Applicant further seeks
authority to dually complete said well in the above-named formations.

Application of Pennzoil Company for a dual completion, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks to dually
complete its Mobil 12-Federal Well No. 1 located in Unii B of
Section 12, Township 23 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New
Mexico, in such a manner as to produce gas from the Southk Carlsbad-
Canyon Pool extemsion and from the South Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool
through parallel strings of tubing.

Application of Pennzoil Company for an unorthodox gas well location,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
authority to drill a producing g~ well at an unorthodox location
1980 feet from the North line ard 660 feet from the East line of
Section 13, Township 18 South®, Range 25 East, West Atoka-Morrow Gas
Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, the N/2 of said Section 13 to be
dedicated to said well.
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CASE 4337: Application of Continental Oil Company for special pool rules,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, ian the above-styled cause, seeks
the promulgation of special pool rules for the Bell Lake-Bone Spring
Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, including a provision for l160-acre
proration units.

CASE 4683: (Reopened)

In the matter of Case 4683 being reopened pursuant to the provisions
of Order No. R-4286, which order established special rules and regula-
tions for the West Tres Papalotes-Pennsylvanian Pocl, Lea County,

New Mexico, including a provision for 160-acre proration units. All
interested parties may appear and show cause why said pool should not
be developed on less than 160-acre units.

CASE 4938: Application of Hanson Oil Corporation for an unorthodox location,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks

feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 2,
Township 9 South, Range 33 East, Vada-Pennsylvanian Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico.

CASE 4939: Application of Penroc 0il Corporation for compulsory pooling, a non-
standard proration unit, an unorthodox gas well location, and a dual
completion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Atoka and
Morrow formations underlying the E/2 W/2 and the W/2 E/2 of Section 11,
Township 24 South, Range 34 East, Antelope Ridge Gas Field extension,
Lea County, New Mexico, to form a 320-acre non-standard gas proration
unit in said pools to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an
unorthodox location 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from
the West line of said Section 11. Also to be considered will be the
cost ¢f drilling said well, a charge for the risk involved, a provision
for the allocation of actual operating costs, and the establishment
of charges for supervision of said well. Applicant further seeks
authority to dually complete said well in the above-named formations.

CASE 4940: Application of Pennzoil Company for a dual completion, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks to dually
complete its Mobil 12-Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit B of
Section 12, Township 23 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New
Mexico, in such a manner as to produce gas from the South Carlsbad-
Canyon Pool extension and from the South Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool
through parallel strings of tubing.

CASE 4941: Application of Pennzoil Company for an unorthodox gas well location,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks
authority to drill a producing gas well at an unorthe’~x ‘'~cation
1980 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the Tco. iine of
Section 13, Township 18 South, Range 25 East, West Atoka-Morrow Gas
Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, the N/2 oi said Section 13 to be
dedicated to said well.

N




Form 9-311 ope . N N . F d.
W Y UNITED STATES SIIMIT IN TRIDLICATE: | Tt areaa No. 42 Kus21,
DEPARTMENT OF THE lNTERlOR verse slde) 5. EEVSE LESTINATION AND sERIAL Ko

GEOQOLOGICAL SURVEY ) HM 027994 D
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS IS, AT v TR Sy
(Do nat ure thils foem far peoposals to drill ar to deepen or plug back to a differeat reservolr,

Use "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT---" for such praposals,)

T U e

7. UNIT AGREENENT NAME
oI - GAN
wELY, { } WELEL !X GTHFR

2. NAMUOF oFpRATOR T ) "8 TARM OR LEASE NAME - -
i ... Pennzoil Company _ Mobil -12- Federa]
3. AUDUMRESS OF OPERATOR 9. WELL No.
o P, 0. Drawer 1828 - Midland, Texas 79701 [ :
4. T 1ocaTioN oF et (Report location clearly aud in accordance with any State requlrements C i ' 10. FIELD AND POOL, OR WILDCAT
See also space 17 below, )
At rurface So. Carlsbad Morrow & Atoka
11. 8EC., T, R, M., Ok BLE. AND -
660 FNL % 1980 FEL of Sec. 12, T-23-S, R-26-E sOaveT ok ARka )
_________ Sec. ]2 T23S R26E
14, PERVIT No. 15, ELEVATIONS (Show whether oF, RT, GR, ete.) 12, conNTyY M Farisu ‘3. Siaik
3238' GL Eddy ~ - No M,
18. Check Approprniate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report, or Other Data .
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT orr — ” 2 Larw
TEST WATER SHUT-OFF E_ PULL OR ALTER CASING WiTER SHUT-OFF _;xl:éAinl'No wein [ )
FRACTURE TREAT MCULTIPLE COMPLETE FRACTURE TREATMENT . AL'.l;!!'!IXG cujxc 1
SHOOT OR ACIDIZE ABANDON® SHOOTING OR ACIDIZING s "Amsoox:«:m"
BEPAIR WELL CHANGE PLANS (Other) .
N R t 1t of ttiple letl n Well
___«other) Re-completion (See below) X Completion or R'é’ci“m;‘xe"no‘f.“im?on‘.?é'é"mﬁ‘or% )

17. DESCRIBE UROPOSED OR COMPLETERD OPERATIONS (Clearly state all pertineut detally, and zive pertinent dates, Including estimated date of starting any

proposed work. If well is directionally drilled, give subsurface locations and measiired and true vertlcal depths for all markers and zones perti--
aent to this work.) *

S NUF TN

Re-complete from dual Morrow-Atoka to dual Morrow-Canyon.

Estimated starting date 5-15-73. See attached recommended prccé&dre. ~ ?3_1i

Nhen the flowing bottom hole pressure in the Canyon zone (proposed re- comp1et1on)
declines to the present flowing bottom hole pressure in the Atoka zone (pro- .
posed zone to be temporarily abandoned), Pennzoil will attempt to comm1ng]e the
production down hole (with proper approva]) R

. . e [} ~
: 18. I hereby[certity that Ane f; oing is true and copréet
E SIGNED TITLE

{This sp% for Federal or State office l;é;/

APPROVED BY TITLE __
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANX:

*See Instructions on Reverse Side

I
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MOBIL -12- FEDERAL NO. 1
RE-COMPLETION
(FROM ATOKA-MORROW DUAL TO CANYON-MORROW DUAL)
SOUTH CARLSBAD POOLS
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Re-completion procedure:

—
.

o s W N

10.

11.

12.
13.

Blank off Morrow and Atoka tubing strings with tubing plugs.

Install 50004 W.P. blowout preventers.

Check operation of sliding sleeve in Atoka tubing string.

Plug off Atoka perforations (10,842° to 10,868') with blocking material.
Pull Atoka tubing string to 10,050' and perforate the Canyon zone w/1 shot
per foot @ 10,084-10,0%90', 10,100-10,105', 10,110-10,115", 10,121-10,128".
(Perforating will be done with a gun that has a kicker arm and magnet that
will prevent the possibility of damage to or entry into the Morrow tubing
string). ‘
Re-run Atoka (or short string) tubing string and set into the packer.

Set a tubing plug in the seating nipple at 10,797' in the short tubing

string.

Remove B.0.P. and install well head.

Open the sliding sleeve in the short string at 10,784'.

With casing valve open, treat the Canyon perforations with 2,000 gallons

of acid. (Close casing valve when acid is across the Canyon perfs).

Swab the Canyen perforations thru the short string of tubing. If nece;sary,
re-treat with 5,000 gallons cf acid.

Retrieve the tubing plug from the Morrow tubing string.

Run 4-point back pressure test on Canyon zone and a packer leakage test.

J. C. Raney
Pennzoil Company
Petroleum Engineer
Aprii 10,1973

v N1 - s
\




NEW MEXICO OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Form C-102
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT Supersedes C-128

Flfective {1-65

All distances must be from the cuter bounderies of the Section.

Operator L.eose well No.
Pennzoil Company Mobil "12" Federal 1
)
Unit Letter Secticn Township Range County
B 12 23-8 26~E Eddy
Actual Footage lL.ocaticn of Well:
660 feet from the No rth line and 1980 . feet from the East line
Ground Level Elev. Ptoducing Fertmation Fool Dedicated Acreage; 320
3238 Canyon South Carlsbad Area /2 Sec. 12,/sctes
1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below,
2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the ownership thereof {both as to working
interest and royalty).
3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-
dated hv communitization. unitization, force-nooline. etc?
[} Yes [7] No [f answer is “‘yes]’ type of consolidation __Communitization Agreement being
prepared
If answer is *‘no;’ list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of
this form if necessary.)
No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise)or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis-
sion.
I i CERTIFICATION
]
I {
I | I hereby certify thot the information con-
I ® |
' |
| |
' |
- — —— —— - = - - — - —-— - == — = =
! | /4 [ Posttion
] ] Petroleum Engineer
] i Company
l i Pennzoil Company
| | Date
| ' 4-9-73
|
H .
¥
: |
| I | hereby certify thot the well location
| L '-'l'-' e shown on this plat wos plotted from field
i = | sotes of actual surveys mode by me or
' oo . 1 ) o g under my supervision, and that the same
i S ’ T |l SN is true ond correct to the best of my
} PC’ /) Zajz . knowledge and befief.
T PR '."'F._,_.__-_ ) - } |
| Tl i :J,__ v [y /?Q )/)(f',l ‘/ Date Surveyed
s .- ) 6-22-68
} Foarag Dais |&K ~)) -T2 | :
| e e ~ ) Reglistered F'rofessional Engineer
b T o I and/or Land Surveyor
| |
1 | John West
I Certificate No.
o 330 660 ‘90 1320 1650 1980 231C 2640 2000 1300 1000 500 [o] 676

w-‘g- =
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NEW MEXICO OIL CORSERVATIUN LU HLLION R
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 5. §-61

APPLICATION FOR MULTIPLE COMPLETION

Opetator - County Date
Pennzoil Company . . Eddy April 9, 1973
Addiess 7970] Leose Weli No.
P. 0. Drawer 1828-Midland, Texas Mobil -12- Federal ]
lL.ocation Unit Section Township Range
ol Well B 12 23-S R-26-E

1. Has the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission herctofure authorized the multiple completion of a well in these same pools or in the same

zones within one mile of the subject well? YES _ X _ NO (] .68 miles southeast) Phill 'IpS Petr. Co.
2. If answer is yes, identify one such instance: Order No. R-4396 3 Opecator Lease, and Well No.: Dr‘ag 1-B
Proposed—Perforation—Proposed-Ffemp—Abmr<t———Producimg——————
3. The following facts are submitted: Upper Intormadiare ) Lower
Zone Zone Zone
a. Name of Pool and Formation Canyon Atoka Morrow

b. Top and“Bottom of
Pay Section

10,084 - 10,128’ 10,842' - 10,868" 11,453 - 11,539'

{Perforations)
¢. Type of production (Oil or Gas) Gas & Condensate Gas Gas
d. Method of Production
(Flowing or Artificial Lift) Flowi ng Flowi ng

4, The following are attached. (Please check YES or NO)

<

es | No

a. Diagrammatic Sketch of the Multiple Completion, showing all casing strings, including diametets and setting depths, cearral-
izers and/or turbolizers and lacation thereof, quantities used and top of cemeat, perforated intervals, tubing strings, including
diameters and setting depth, location and type of packers and side door chokes, and such other information as may be pertinent.

D b. Plar showing the location of all wells on applicant’s lease, all offset wells on offset leases, and the names and addresses
of operators of all leases offsetting applicant's lease.

[X] c. Waivers consenting to such multiple completion from each offset operator, ot in lieu thereof, evidence that said offset opera-
tors have been furnished copies of the application.®

D d. Electrical log of the well o+ othe: acceptable log with tops and bottoms of producing zones and intervals of perforation in-
dicated thereon. (If such log is not available at the time application is filed it shall be submitted as provided by Rule 112-A.)

M OM K

5. List all offset operators to the lease on which this well is located together with their correct mailing address.

The Superior 0il Company - P. 0. Box 1900 - Midland, Texas 7970]

Corinne Grace - P. 0. Box 1418 - Carlsbad, New Mexjco 88220

Texas 0il1 & Gas Corporation - P. 0. Box 222 - Midland, Texas 79701

enenl |y

Rt —
. . 7 i . . .
6. Were all operators listed in [tem 5 above notified and furnished a Q:J{x&applicnnnnzv-_ﬂs X NO . If answer is yes, give

date of such notification 4-9-73 L LA . &1’) P4

Heuviag D o/ . ‘
CERTIFICATE: I, the undersigned, state that I ag the PetrdlTeum Endinear _{Pennzoil Company
{company), and that | am au.tﬁbii}éﬁff;’;;ﬁ?ompany to make this report; and that this repors was prepared
under my supervision and direction and that the facts stated therein are true, correct and complete to the best of my knowledge.

// —&% M% C. Raney

*Should waivers from all offset operators not accompany an applica!ia;i/fc'ar administrative approval, the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commise
sion will hold the application for a period of twenty {20) days from date of receipt by the Commission’s Santa Fe office. If, after said twenty-
day period, no protest nor request for hearing is received by the Santa Fe office, the application will then be processed.

NOTE: U the proposed mulciple Eomplczion'wnl result in an-unorthodox we!l location and/or a non-standard proration unit in _Qne otmore of
the producing zones, then separate application for approval of the same should be filed simultaneously with this application.
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KELLAHIN AND FOX W
ATTORNEYS AT LAW SN
500 DON GASPAR AVENUE O (e
JASON W, KELLAHIN POST OFFICE 8ZX 1789 AP PR
ROBERT E.FOX SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Teilcruons 982-431%
W.THOMAS KELLANIN

’,) AREA c?nz/sos
(Ygee =T
March 23, 1973

0il Conservation Commission
of New Mexico

P. O. Box 2008

Santa Fe. New Mexico 87501

Attention: Ida Rodriguez

Dear Ida:

Enclosed is the Pennzoil Applicatien
for approval of a dual completion, South
Carlsbad Field, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Yours very truly,

KELLAHIN & FOX

s
-
ralvd

BY A e /\ -

Secretary

:ks

Enclosures

Ty P

DOCKET MANLED
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF
NEW MEXICO
) ./Lfé/ iyéy(6/
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION Cﬁ9¢;/
OF PENNZOIL COMPANY FOR APPROVAL
OF A DUAL COMPLETION, SOUTH

CARLSBAD FIELD, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEX1CO

APPLICATION

COMES NOW Pennzoil Company and applies to the 0il
Conservation Commission of New Mexico for approval of
the recompletion of its Mobil 12 Federal Well No. 1,
located 660 feet from the North line, and 1980 feet
from the Fast line of Section 12, Township 23 South,

Range 26 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico, for
producticn from the South Carlsbad Morrow Pool, and the
undesignated Canyon Pool, an extension of the South
Carlsbad Canyon Pool.

Recompletion of the well will be in such manner as
to effectively prevent communication between the two
producing horizons, and will result in a greater ultimate
reccovery of oil and gas from the two pools. No waste will
occur, and the correlative rights of all owners, including
offset owners will be fully protected.

WHEREFORE applicant prays that this application be set
for hearing before the Commission or the Commission's duly
appointed examiner, and that after notice and hearing as
required by law, the Commission enter its order approving

the dual completion as prayed for.

Respectfully submitted;

PENNZOIL COMPANY

BY%%E&&,:,LQJIVJJZFINL

KELLAAIN & FOX
o P. O. Box 1769

7;2;7 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
zlnaei;;f%

4£42225 ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION ey ,

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICC FOR <

THE PURPGSE OF CONSIDERING: f
CASE No. 4940 /

\’5& QW’/(// Order No. R- i 528 |

APPLICATION OF PENNZOIL COMPANY
FOR A _DUAL COMPLETION, _ EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o’clock a.m. on

April 11 , 1983 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner
EIvIis K. Utz —

NOW, on this day of /é;’i‘:ii , 1963:-, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Pennzoil Company '
RucompLeTE.
seeks authority to,eempieee its _ Mobil 12-Federal
Well No. 1 , located in Unit B of Section 12, Township
23 . -
South, Range _ 26 East nmpwM, Eddy County, New
9 TOELERX Rmntx
2 dual (conventional) x©dbdkx
Mexico, as a completion teenlhimeteesnd to produce gas
. Seukinglass )
[ @ec 421_) Py ﬁ/@.aﬂp
from t South Carlsbad- Canyon3 Pool XPGEKXERCCAGTK _ enbungehowm
A
and from the South Carlsbad-Morrow Gas Pool through parallel strings of tubing.
(’:’1,) g /‘L Q,F’ S ‘!.‘ Ll [ SN ' /_'Ol‘f.rj.;._"' Trag v Z{Z{II/Z_/
) ) o P o
;/1¢:¢z—k"_'_( "‘( . (’tu. 3/[ /’fr' v j N /:'n(,/ ‘v{’_,c /'M./'ZJ

éé/ﬁjv"dﬂ A ’/4 v 4,{ P ’-';;’74' 7 /4‘4 P é«" fo /e < Lﬂ // /Mé’f -
‘, .
Prossons [ ny Fool ) ek J Py e e Lody e

/44{Mﬂ56’/c 2 a ;.' o ¥ fm/en“'f'
2lotes s Ko A 5/7[&1), '

Seall,ir 4




“+ )L T RaY ATTER. RECON TLETION,
<ald Wew Wit TRE  PRIOH1ICCED
TRVaH WO 2 F ved it
STRWEE OoF TYURING  SET W
PACKERS AT ATTROX I HATE LY
lO.'jqq TEEY AND n, 345 FEET

/E;i)ﬁ!i That the mechanics of the proposed dual completion
are feasible and in accord with good conservation practices.
Y o
(; \/@' That approval of the subject application will prevent

waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Pennzoil Company .
_ BECOMPLETE. .
) is hereby authorized to,camplete its Mobil 12-Federal
-
H
Well No. 1 | located in Unit B of Section 12, Township
§‘u“? 26 dd
Sc@llr, Range _“°®  East ywpym Eddy County, New
et wWEpt " Y
(conventional) XIGERK
Mexico, as a dual completion (eemkibnwesen) to produce gas
o (sabingleswy
lf t*/ZKZZHJwMJ’ gﬁﬁl/
fro §51e South Carlsbad-Canyon: Pool Boskcbhwonghy —PueeasitH - ’
and from the South Carlsbad-Moirow Gas Pool through parallel strings ofA:tubing“‘J
P h)
w&% ﬂ.af;a&ez;m JZ"/M g/.., i Modézg 41
4 /
L e /daaée)w Py %ZM mdzzy
/O 727G ﬁﬁzebé” 4M¢e42,> /{lﬁ‘f-b ﬁ(£¢34‘1
7 v v
PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the applicant shall complete, coperate,
and produce said well in accordance with the provisicns of Rule
112-A of the Commission Rules and Regulations insofar as said rule
s is not inconsistent with this order;
] L o
PROVIDED FURTHER that the applicant shail take packer-leakage
tests upon completion and annually thereafter during the Annual fSLub}’l’l
Mresswne
Gag-0il Batic Test Period for the _ Soumnd CarisRAN Pool.

Deliverability
{(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.
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